

BEKELE DEBISA

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia 57650 | 251-923-417063 | bdebisa@gmail.com

<https://linkedin.com/in/bekele-debisa>

<https://bekele.dev>

<https://fiver.com/sproutd>

Professional Summary

Self-motivated Freelance Web Developer with a high level of experience working on multiple projects. Passionate and hardworking with a penchant for meeting deadlines. Interested in a role with the company promoting best practices and offering diverse customer projects.

Skills

- PHP, Laravel, Inertia JS
- Javascript, HTML5, CSS3, SCSS
- Vue (2.x, 3.x), Vuex, Pinia, TailwindCSS, Vite
- Git, VIM, Linux, VS Code

Work History

Senior Frontend Engineer - 02/2022 to Present

Acelab USA - New York, USA

- Senior frontend engineer - Vue.JS/Nuxt.JS and TailwindCSS
- Working on implementing advanced, highly responsive, and SEO-enabled UI/UX
- Working with very dynamic and knowledgeable folks that are from MIT and Harvard

Senior Frontend Engineer - 03/2021 to 02/2022

Kadonation NV - Ghent, Belgium

- Responsible for frontend development - Vue.JS and TailwindCSS
- Implemented accessible and reusable user interfaces and interactions and wrote automated tests (Jest + Cypress)

Lead Developer - 10/2020 to 01/2021

Hybrid Designs - Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

- Led a small team of frontend and backend developers
- Deployed websites and web apps to cloud infrastructures

Senior Frontend Engineer - 12/2019 to 10/2020

Med Graphics & Software - Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

- Building and maintaining React JS projects
- Designing user interface components for web apps

Full Stack Web Developer - 08/2017 to 12/2019

AhadooTec ICT Solutions - Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

- Worked on huge client projects using VueJS
- Designed, implemented, and monitored APIs using Laravel
- Provided a high level of assistance to customers regarding their projects

Web Developer Intern - 01/2017 to 07/2017

AhadooTec ICT Solutions - Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

- Extended and maintained existing web application

Education

Bachelor of Science: Software Engineering

Addis Ababa Institute of Technology: Class of 2018/19